
     
 

         
   
    

         
  

 

                
               

     

  

           

            
          
          
         
          

 

  

           

      

      

       

Design Memorandum 

TO: All Design Section Staff 
FROM: Amy Leland 
DATE: July 29, 2024 
SUBJECT: Bridge Design Manual (LRFD) M 23-50.23, July 2024 

NUMBER: 2024-04 

The WSDOT Bridge Design Manual M 23-50.23, dated July 2024, is now available and shall be 
used for all WSDOT bridges and structures. The electronic version of the July 2024 Bridge 
Design Manual is available at: 

https://wsdot.wa.gov/engineering-standards/all-manuals-and-standards/manuals/bridge-design-
manual-lrfd 

The following memorandums are deactivated at the time of this memorandum: 

 02-2022 Revisions to Bridge Design Manual M 23-50.21, June 2022 Publication 
 2023-03 Bridge Design Manual (LRFD) M 23-50.22, September 2023 
 2023-04 WSDOT MSE Wall Support Abutment Bearing Limits 
 2023-05 WSDOT Roadside Safety Hardware and Barrier Update 
 2024-03 Standard Plan Barrier and Moment Slabs on Structures 

Contact Information 

If you have any questions regarding this policy memorandum, please contact: 

Amy Leland (amy.leland@wsdot.wa.gov) at (360) 705-7181 

Richard Brice (richard.brice@wsdot.wa.gov) at (360) 705-7174 

Michael Rosa (michael.rosa@wsdot.wa.gov) at (360) 705-7156 
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